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Enclosed plcase find a Memorandum and Lwo accompanying Exhibit Volumes 
. responding to your request for additional information regardingthe statutory basis fur granting 

Ce11Pm's Petition of March 3, 1997, requesting thar thc Dcpartmcnt of IIealth and Human 
Servicesexercise the govemrncnt'smarch-in rights under the Bayh-DoleAct, 35 U.S.C.tj 200 & 
m. explained in grcatcr detail in the Memorandum, both of the statutory criteriaupon which 
CellPro's quest  is based have been met. Urgent public health needs quire that the 
governmenttake action to ensure that CellPro's CEPMTE System remains on the market. 
Moreaver, Johns Hopkins' licensees have not taken the steps mccssaryto develop practical 
therapeutic applications of the Civin patents and will not be able to do so in the near future. 

We note that you forwarded our March 3,1997, Petition to Johns Hopkins on 
March 21, 1997, and that the 30 day period provided for in 37 C.F.R 9 401.6(b) hss now 
expired. We therefore mspectfidlyrequest that the agency provide written notice to Johns 
Hopkins and its licensees pwsuant to 37 C.F.R. 401.6(c) that the agency is considering the 
exercise of march-in rights. The enclosed Memorandum should provide a sufficient basis to put 
JohnsHopkius on notice of the facts upon which march-inwould be based, and we have 
forwarded to you extra copies in the event you wish to send them with the requid notice. We 
propose that the field of use in which the agency should requirc a license for CellPro he the field 
of therapeutic uses at least as broad as Baxter's license. In addition, CcllPro should be licensed 
to makc any use of the patented antibodiesand hybridomasthat arc reasonably related to basic 
research relevant to therapeutic applications. 

Under 37 C.F.R. 8 401.6(d), JohnsHopkins is entitled to a period of30 days after 
the receipt ofthe written notice of march-in in which to submit additional information. In our 
view, the facts compcl the government's exercise of its righk in lhe prwcnt circumstances, and 
while there may be minor questions that wuld be raised regarding some issues, there could not 
possibly bc a gen* isauc of amaterial k t  that could require the kind of fad-finding 
contemplated by the remainder of the regulations. Accordingly, we urge the agency to a ~ t  
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promptly ta send the proposed notice and then to issue the direction to license CellPIO promptly 
upon the expiration of the 30-day period provided for in the rcguhtions. 

In your l&a of March 24,1997, you rc~pndedm om slggcstion of a meeting by 
indicating that a meeting would be more productive after you had collected more information. In 
light of the extensive information included in the accompanyingMemorandum and Exhibits and 
the expiration of the 30day period of comment by JohnsHopkins on the original Petition, we 
would like to renew our request to meet with you to discuss CellPm's petition. Mr. Richard 
Murdock, who is the President and CEO of Ce11h and who (as the Memorandum notes at 
page 17 was one ofthe earliest subjects of a second generation stem cell transpIant) will be in 
Washington, D.C. ned week. He would be able to provide answrs to any technical questions 
you may have, and dl three of us will be availableto meet onThursday, May 1 or Friday, 
May 2. If (hat date is not convenientfor you we would be happy to find another mutually 
convenient date. 

Wc look forward to hearing from you in thc ncar kturc. Should you have any 
questions in the meantime, please contact one of us or Gary Wilson at (202) 663-6279 or Tom 
Connaughtonat (202) 289-8660. 
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